## Bloomdale Village Council Meeting Minutes January 25<sup>th</sup>, 2022

## Opening

The regular meeting of The Bloomdale Village Council was called to order at 7:01PM by Steve Schafer

## **Members Present**

Julie Dean, Bethany Vincent, Robert Clark, Kathy Simon and Tom Miller all answered roll call.

Bob Clark approved the minutes from January 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022 and Bethany Vincent 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Jamie Robinson was voted in to the open seat on Council.

Bethany Vincent was elected by everyone as council president.

To use the community building for cardio drumming classes, Jennifer is offering \$10 for 2 hours and they will clean the bathroom before they leave. It'll be one evening during the week to start. They'll work around other bookings. Bethany Vincent made a motion for Jen & Jeff Putman to do Cardio Drumming once a week for 2 hours & clean bathrooms afterwards. Kathy Simon 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Billy Mareches said 615 had a leak on Saturday. He wants to take it to Class 8. Bob Clark made the motion and Bethany Vincent 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Septic trouble at the Fire Department. Bob Stewart has a different contractor coming in Thursday since Jack's Plumbing and Heating was unable to fix.

All the Fire Department's electronics need serviced. Biomed is the contractor—Billy Mareches doesn't have a dollar amount but thinking around \$600. They were due in November and that's when Laura took leave, so it got missed. It was probably done last in the fall of 2020. Bob Clark made the motion to recertify them and Bethany Vincent 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Last week, Perry Township received our EMS billing, and it came to \$2,800 for 2021.

Our Marx Radio service fees are \$2,640 a year, which is billed quarterly. Bethany Vincent made the motion to pay it every quarter and Bob Clark 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

The bylaw process is coming along slowly, per Joey Mareches. They need more guidance on SOG's for the department. He needs to know what he can and cannot put in there legally on requirements and things of that nature, especially being volunteer. Perry Township is doing an online system that the state updates every time there's something new. Joey does not have all the details; he's waiting on a demo to show up—he just knows it cost's money to use.

Desi is a non-card-carrying member. OAC or ORC states the Fire Chief makes the decision if

they can do ridealongs. Per Billy they can ride along, not participate though for experience. You have 12 months to get a card. The basic class you have 2 years from end of your class date to take your class. Desi is getting ready to retake. Chris Rayle is getting ready to retake too. Billy gave Desi permission to ride a long but she couldn't touch the patient. Billy will look in the OAC and ORC for Steve Schafer.

Regarding return to work slips, Steve said yes, we want a return to work slip on file at the Village office. If anyone is off work, they need a return to work slip. Currently, Chris Rayle is on medical leave from his job.

The Fire Department had 5 runs on Monday. 3 before noon and the last one at 11:30PM. They also had a run Sunday night. Billy gave up 4 runs on Monday. 3 to North Baltimore and 1 to Mid County 120 because nobody was in town.

Billy Mareches wants to know if Kevin Heban is supposed to come down here anytime soon. He wants to know how to fix their personnel trouble. He's going to email our medical director. Steve Schafer will also invite Kevin Heban to an upcoming meeting.

Columbia Gas is dealing with the laydown yard. Using the parking lot as a staging area at end of March or first of April.

Bob Latta's office reached out to USPS in Washington DC. They reached out to CSX as well. He emailed Diane a form and she received none back.

Bob Clark and Julie Dean have a meeting with Theresa Gavarone on February 8<sup>th</sup> concerning the CSX Park & Post Office.

Nick Feasel stopped Steve Schafer about the 580 N. Garfield property (owned by Newmann. The owner is pouring his water on the street. Bob Clark said he needs to drain into the backyard. Steve will ask Kevin Heban about it.

Morlock will charge approximately \$27,000 to do the street. Bethany Vincent made a motion to do Buckeye Street (around ball park) and Bob Clark 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

811 wants us to change their limited basis participation membership. We will vote on it at the next meeting.

Bob Clark tried to call Ben on 1/12 and never heard back. ADT billing called Bob and they were trying to get a hold of someone to pay the bill. He told her our issues and she told him they can't do that, and she'd transfer his number to another party, and they'd get back to him in 24-48 hours. That person called and told him they'd have to send it to district office in Maumee and they'd get a hold of him in 24-48 hours on 1/20. 10/20/21 is when we signed with ADT. Diane will let Kevin Heban.

Steve Schafer has a video of the truck that took the pole down. He talked to Tyler Householder and Holbrook who said they didn't have any trucks down there. Tore the street sign and flagpole down. Bob Clark wants to revisit the Zumba classes. She needs to pay for her usage and clean the bathrooms and put the tables & chairs back. Diane will send Shawna an email telling her \$10/class or \$20/week. Starting February 1, 2022.

Bob Stewart and Steve Schafer were talking about the Dodge pickup & plow. The truck is about 20 years old. They were talking about selling the red truck, putting Dodge in the backup and buy a new one.

Kathy Simon, Jamie Robinson and Julie Dean are on the budget meeting. The meeting will be on 2/3 at 7PM.

Diane Reynolds-Miller closed 2021 but would like to buy at DVD burner. Bob Clark made a motion to buy it and Kathy Simon 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Julie Dean made a motion to pay the bills and Bob Clark 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Bob Clark moved to end the meeting at 8:18PM

Bob Clark moved to go back into the meeting at 8:18PM and Kathy Simon 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Garage door for the dump truck area is \$1085.59. Shannon Ickes is going to do it. Bethany Vincent made the motion to do it and Kathy Simon 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

The big door that was hit is \$1,941.69. He also said the 3<sup>rd</sup> panel up on the bottom, the screws are starting to come out. \$3,642 to just replace the entire door. It was half the cost a few years ago but council said no because it was too much, but the prices will keep going up. Kathy Simon moved to do the whole door and Bethany Vincent 2<sup>nd</sup>, all approved.

Kathy Simon moved to go out of the meeting again at 8:24PM.

Stephan A. Schafer, Mayor

Julie Dean, Clerk of Council

DATE: February 8, 2022